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Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:58 AM
Terri Stathem'
Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; Martinez, Patricia L, EMNRD; Sharp, Karen, EMNRD
Violation of condition of APD approval State LF 30 # 4H

Terri,

Surface casing setting depth is in violation of your conditions of approval. Condition of approval was that you set the 
surface casing 25 feet below top of Rustler Anhydrite. Depth to Rustler Anhydrite in section 30 is approximately 1500 
feet.

Paul Kautz
Hobbs District Geologist
Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division 
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240 
575-393-6161 ext. 104
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